GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Our Ref: MGLA200821-1178

15 September 2021

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which was received on 19 August 2021. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked that we:

- Confirm whether Jennifer Arcuri's company Playbox, was accepted onto
the GLA-funded Capital Accelerator Programme between 2012-2016; and

- Provide any correspondence or records held by the GLA regarding her
participation in the programme.

Our response to your request is as follows:

1. Playbox was accepted onto the European Regional Development Fund (ERDF)
supported Capital Accelerator programme managed by Capital Enterprise; and
received 12 hours of business support in December 2014.

2. The GLA European Programmes Management Unit only holds the management
information submitted by Capital Enterprise in respect of ERDF claim payments for

Capital Accelerator. No correspondence relating to individual SMEs supported, such
as Playbox, is held on GLA’s systems.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Alex Conway
Assistant Director, Economic Development and European Programmes
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If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using
the GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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